Behrens, Raven

From: AGO - Info

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:04 AM
To: ‘jsresseafair@proton.me’

Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Good morning,

Thank you for your public records request dated October 31 2023, in which you requested "the total number for these
positions at Burlington Patrick Leahy International Airport by year from 2014 to 2022, number of people employed in
these positions, number of those who have vacated positions (for any variety of reasons), and number of people hired
into these positions."

Please note that the Attorney General's Office is not the custodian of the records you seek. Please contact the
Burlington Patrick Leahy International Airport, https://www.btv.aero/.

Thank you,

Raven Behrens (she/her)
Administrative Services Coordinator
Attorney General’s Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802-828-3171

From: jsresseafair@proton.me <jsresseafair@proton.me>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 9:52 AM

To: AGO - Public Records Requests <AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jsresseafair@proton.me. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hello,

As a continuation of a broad national employment study we are conducting across U.S. airports, the
second phase has begun to understand turnover in "management positions". This is defined as positions
with a title including but not limited to the terms of:

Deputy Manager

Assistant Manager

Manager

Senior Manager

Deputy Director

Assistant Director

Director

Senior Director

Assistant Vice President

Deputy Vice President

Vice President



Senior Vice President
President

Deputy Chief

Chief

Deputy Commissioner
Commissioner

Officer

Executive Officer
Chief Executive Officer

We are requesting the total number for these positions at Burlington Patrick Leahy International
Airport by year from 2014 to 2022, number of people employed in these positions, number of those
who have vacated positions (for any variety of reasons), and number of people hired into these

positions.

Thank you.



